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(.l Mr. Gaddy, you say yo11 are the 

the loaeowners Aa.oeiation at Turkey Mow,~ain 

A. Riqht. 

(.l Does it have a formal naae? 

A. Just that, Homeowners Association of Turkey 

MountaiA Bata tea No. 2. 

(.l Is it a not-for-profit corporation, or ia it 

a leqal entity, or what is it? 

A. No. It • s just an ot:g&lnization formed by the 

members of the area. 

Q. ·Okay. How doea one become a member? 

A. By being a property owner and occupying the 

lot at the preaiftt time. 

(.l If I own a lot there, am I required to be a 

member of the Homeowners Association? 

A. No, sir. 

Q. It's a voluntary organization?-

A. Voluntary. 

0. What are the dues, if any? 

A. OUr dues were $5.00. Last year we voted 

raise them to $10.00 to fund some of the things that we 

wanted to do. 

What does the Association do? 

We, of course, are interested in the 
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the road~ are kept u:>, that the things detrimental to a 

neigllbQrhOod are held to a mini- an4 ao (or:th: •. 

0. You were authorized .bf-. this,troQP to. Q()ae ·up 

hex-a today and make a stateaent to .the cc•i ssion' is that 

correct? 

A That's right. 

0. Bow did that authoriz&ation take place? 

A. By unanimous vote of the orcp.nization. 

0. What were you ia-tructed to tell the 

COIDDdssion? 

A. To present our--to the beat of my ability, 

the situation as far as the water is concerned. 

0. Well, maybe I'm not clear in ·m.y ltliad. I don • 

understand what the position of the ltcmeowaers Asaociation i 

Maybe you can help me out. 

A W.ll, they sent me, a~~ong with other r·-

sentatives of the organization, out to investigate.tlle talk 

of raise in the water supply, and are aeekinq the advice and 

interest of the Commission itself, the We.ter COIIIIission, in 

what is going on down there with our wate.r systE'.m., whether 

we're being dealt with properly and sensibly in the matter 

whether the rates that they're asking are too high and so 

forth. We just want to rest assured in our own minds that 

we are not being tdn.qled out for unauthorized action. 
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then, that you did n~t come up here with a preconceiVed 

notion of how this COJaiss.ion shOuld rule • this ... ? 

~ Cer~inly not. 

0. You just came to participate and see what 

went on1 is that correct? 

A. To participate in and find out as lDUCh of 

the particulars in this as I could. 

0. Do you understand that the Staff of the Publ 

Service ColDillission and the companyhadreached a stipulation 

on the rates; do you understand that? 

A. They had reached a stipulation on the rates? 

0. An agreement as to what rates. would be · 
''lt. 

. recoaaended to the Commission for final decision. 

A. No, I wasn't aware of that. 

0. Were you made aware of whether that stipulat 

contained a provision for the Applicant ccxapany to earn a 

return of any invested money that they have put in the COIIIlP2lD" 

~ Would you repeat that? 

0. Well, do you know what the term "rate base" 

means? 

A. Rate base? Is it necessary to support a 

utility or something like that? 

MR. DUFFY: Well, I think I'll just withdraw 

the question. That's all I have. 
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MR. CBARLBS J. '!'hank you, Mr. Gaddy • 

2 

~~, 3 

(Wjtness excused.} 

I 4 

s ~.'.-\'-'0; 

j:,,-
1: .<,_ 

:I ;;,·;'~ 

6 <;: 

MR. CH.ARLES J •. PAIN: 1.:11 call Mr. Goens. 

G 0 E N S, 

called as a witness in behalf 

'I 7 
~}~- ·_ 

~~"' 
,' <>;, 

8 ,,, 
:-:::;:;: 

9 

of INTERVENOR, TURKEY MOutrl'AIN 

ESTA~S NO. 2, being duly sworn, 

testified as foll~a 

I 10 DIRECT EXANINATION BY MR. CHARLES J. PAIN:. 

11 

I 12 

~ Your name is Marshall Goens? 

A. That is right. 

I 13 Q. And you live in Stone County; your address 

14 
}~I lS ''" 

being Shell Knob, Missouri? 

A. My address is Box 72, Shell Knob. 

I 16 0 You are one of the members of the Turkey 

17 

I 18 

Mountain Homeowners Association No. 2; is tha·t correct? 

A. I am. 

\I 19. 
y._,, 

;:;-
Q. You are also an owner in Turkey Mountain 

I 
20 

J 

21 

Estates lfo. 2, are you not? 

A. Yes. 

I 22 0 Do you have a lot and a home on it? 

I 
23 

24 

A. I have a lot and a home, live there. 

0 You make that your full, year-round home? 

I 25 A. Permanent home. 
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A. Uh-huh. 

0. Where did you live prior to C()IU.ng tp ... 1..1· 

A. La Porte County, Indiana. 

0. Tell me how did you first hear ab()u~ ~~•Y 

Mountain Estates? 

A. 'l'hrouc;fh a brochure in the Mil. 

~ Did you receive that solicitation through· 

the United States mail? 

A. Yes, I did. 

0. Did you come to Shell Knob, Missouri in 

response to that solicitation? 

I. I did. 

0. Just tell. the Examiaer -wha~ you did pertia1ll11lrtCJI 

· · to the purchase of. you:J; lot, if anythinq. 

A. In December of 1969, DeceBiber ~7th, to be 

exact, .y wife and I brought out the brochure and came to 

Shell Knob. ·And on the afternoon of t.he 27th, we Wjat to 

the Turkey Mountain Estates office and were assigned a 

man, a Mr. Claude Frazie~Claude or Clyde: I don't remember 

now which, but Mr. Frazier, anyway. 

0 Claude FrazieL All right, sir • 

Was he there on the premises acting as a 

salesman for the owners? 



7 

8 

the Tur~ JbURtaia Eata~s C»f(&<$* 

little roolll of his own, I guess, it was, .ll~l!• 'l'heb 

*"eo .. ny running around there that you couldn't 
. . ' 

· · ••• _.goli9 wbara aoaetiaas. 
' . . 

All r~9ht. Who to be ia chttiftf-- tnt!! ~;1 

s.aleaaen? Was that a Mr. Holt? 

.L Mr. Jay Bolt • 

·9 to being solicited by this .organization and that salelfllan? 

10 .L Well, in the afteraoon of the 27th, tile day 

11 ·we arrived, Mr. Frazier took us out to Turkey JbUDtala '-. We 

12 looked at three lots, all in close proximi'tl', area, aad went 

13 back to the office, and I asked him about the water and the 

14 road•. 

15 

16 

0. Okay. What response, if any, did he lll&lte? 

'!'be water at that time he said would be 

17 set up on a sectional basis with individual wells. I don't 

18 have any idea how many there were supposed t:o be. But, we 

19 were to--they would drill the well, and the owners would 

20 funiish the pump and pay for putting the lines in, and it 

21 would be--the cost would be, distributed amonq the people 

22 that would get the service. 

23 0. All right, sir. Now, at that time did they 

24 shoW you the HUO report on the matter? 

25 A. They gave me a HUO report before I left. 
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~ All right, sir. 

out about what you said in reqard to the water? 

1.. About the same thinq, as I mad it. 

~ Did you sign a Contract of Purchase in 

response to that .Olicitation? 

On the 29th. 

All ·right, sir. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Would you mark that 

Intervenors' Exhibit G. 

(A'l' THIS TIM! INTERVENORS' EXHIBIT G 11M 

MARXED BY THE REPORTER !'OR THE PURPOSE OF IDB!rriPICAtftett .• J. 

BY MR-. .CHARLES J. FAIN: 

~ I hand you what has been marked Intervenors' 

Exhibit G for identification. Is. that the contract that you 

entered into with those folks? 

I. It is. 

~ Did you sign it? 

A. I did. 

~ Okay. Who else signed it? 

A. My wife and, I guess, Mr. Frazier. I never 

did see him when I went back by the office. I talked to Mr. 

Holt. But, apparently, he signed it, and then Mr. Holt, Jay 

Holt--

~ He signed it for Turkey Mountain Estates, Inc. 

im that correct? 
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A. That is correct •. 

~ All riqnt, sir. 

MR. CHARLES J. PAIN: So there won't be a.ny 

question, Your Honor, what we're interested in is, thi.a is 

a contr~ct of .. le, and the provision is identical with what 

we•ve referred to before. In the contract, in the fourth 
. . 

paragraph, I believe, it pertai.ns to the water situation. 

BY MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: 

Without going into a lot of detail, does that 

10 pretty well spell out in that contract what your understand-

11 ing of the water deal was at that time? 

12 A. That's right. 

13. I want you to look at Intervenors' Exhibit--F, 

14 which admittedly is a later report, but what I'm trying to 

1S determine, if you will turn to Page 3 and 5, I want you to 

16 tell the Commission whether or not this represents and is 

17 identical with the report that you saw or as best you can 

18 remember. I realize, as Mr. Cowan has pointed out, you can' 

19 remember every word. But, you can remember ideas. And I 

20 want you to tell the Commission whether or not that is 

21 basically the HUD report that was given to you ~rior to your 

22 making that t.ransaction? 

23 Well, mine was a little different, because I 

24 think this is a report that was giv'!!n t·.o Turkey Mountain 1. 

25 Okay. How did it differ? 
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Tile. :ti.qures will be differeat. r can't 

reiDeRiber offhand, but it was of--

0. Let 1s see if this belps<.jou any. I ai1t now . 

~inq yeu a document which hasn't been aarked yet, but it 
'' ,-' ~ ' ' . ' ' 

ia tl\e !IUD report, too. Will you turn to thOse paqes and 

aee· if that refreshes your memory as to whether it's the ..... 
MR. COWAN: If Your Honor please, I think if 

the man is goinq to refer to a document, we ouqht to have it· 

identified. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: I will identify it as 

1~ soon· as I can. I'm not going to waste a lot of time if he.· · 

13 

14 

doesn't--

WITNESS GOENS: ~his easenti-.J.ly is the same 

15 thinq, but I don't know when they chanqed. But,. when they 

16 put .the new well. in, this particular paragraph was obsolete •. 

17 MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Okay. That' a in the '7 

18 document, is it not? Do you want to take a look at that and 

19 let's see if you recoqnize that as being the new wording. 

20 EXAMINER LORING: Off the record. 

21 (Discussion off the record.) 

22 (AT THIS TIME INTERVENORS' EXHIBIT H WAS 

23 MARD:D BY THE REPORTER FOR THE PURPOSE OF IDENTIFICATION.) 

24 EXAMINER LORING : Back on tile record. 

25 WITNESS GOENS: No, I never--this paragraph 
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·They've qo~.i:M! $20.00 sad<lle fee 

was the same. 'l'bat's what I paid and $25.00 a: year-a~ the 

time a $25. 00 a year service charqe and $200 installation •. 

BY MR. CBARLBS J. PAIN: 

0. What was that $200 for? Did they tell you 

wl;lat t~at was suppos•d to be for? 

A Por running the two-inch main across the back 

of the lot to tllp on to. I've never had this $50.00 a year 

that they've got i~ here. That must have been in the latter 

half of • 77 when this come out, because that started in J1l1y 

of '77 when they raised. it to $50.00. 

0. · So, there's no question in your mind this is 

changed as a later report than the earlier report that y()u 

signed?. 

A The one that I originally got, it is. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Now, Your Honor, this 

is· Intervenor Exhibit H, and in accordaace with our statelmelntl 

earlier this morning, that's just the pertinent pages there• 

from, but the original we have here. And if these gentlemen 

will bear with me, of course, we could make complete copies, 

but we didn't want to qo to all the trouble of all those 

pages and burden themwith all that at this time. 

BY MR. CHARLES J •. PAIN: 

0. Let me ask you, Mr. Goens: Did you, in 

response to the statements that were made, the information 
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.contract of sale as a result thereof? 

A. Yes. 

0. All right. Up \UlU:l recently, ¥ou ha• 

coaapl~ by paying the $25.00 mainunance fee annuallyj is 

that correct? 

A. The twenty-five and the fifty. When it was 

raised to fifty, I paid too. 

0. Now, would you be willing to continue to pay 

a reasonable maintenance fee to these people if they operate 

the syatea out there for the homeowners? 

A. (Witness nods head.) 

What do you consider to be a reasonable fee? 

A. I would be willill9 to pay a ·reasonable fee, 

but I've never heard it. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Okay. You may inquire. 

MR. COWAN: May we go off the record just a 

moment? 

EXAMINER LORING: Off the record. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

EXAMINER LORING: Back on the record. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. COWAN: 

~ Let me hand you the docUment that you just 

referred to, where you made a comment there has been changes. 

Uh-huh. 
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where you said, you looked at it and it wan' t the .._ as 

the . oritifta.l report? 

L It was a page back here tbat I 1fas lcj)Jdng at 

This iathe one that I said wasn't the saae. 

0. All right. 

L This is $35.00 and this $50.00 has been 

chanqed. 

~ What property does this refer to? 

L It says here Turkey Mountain 1. 

~ There are others, are there not? There are 

four listed, a:r:.-en't there? 

L That's riqht. 

0. Is Turkey Mountain 2 on there? 

I don't see it. 

MR.. CHARLES J. FAIN: I didn • t mark that on~. 

Do you want that 0.. marked? 

MR. COWAN: No. 

BY MR .. COWAN: 

0. I only wanted to point out, Mr. Goens, the 

last one you looked at doesn't apply. 

~ To Turkey Mountain 2? 

~ Yes. In which you are interested. You are 

not interested in any of the rest of them, are you? 

No. Turkey Mountain 2 is all I'm interested 

in. 
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0. Mr. ~·, you· ~ llr. Ga&1y t:.eJa~t'N .,._ ... .,.,. 

at one time, the deve~oper of Turkey Mountain Estates 

s~·-- that you orqani;ae a homeowners. aasoclation o~ 

soMtb.lJi(J' of- that nature, and they woul4 turn over the_ ••• 

properties to the association, 414 you hear that testimony? '· · 

A. I heard that talked about. I wasn't--

O. You don't know anything about it? 

A. No, sir. 

MR. COWAN: Well, that • s all the questions I 

have. 

CROSS-EXAMIMATION BY MR. DU!'PY: 

0. Mr. Goens, did you hear Mr. Gaddy and my 

qaeations to him reqardinq him speaking for the Homeowners 

Association? 

A. Yes, sir. 

0. Did you hear him state the position of the 

Homeowners Association? 

A. Yes. 

0. Is that your understandinq also of what the 

Homeowners Association authorized him to present? 

A. That's right. 

0. Nothing in your mind is different from what 

he stated? 

A. No, I don't believ• so 

MR. DUFFY: That's all I have. 
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MR. CHAlU.ES J. FAIN: No redirect, 

'l'haDk you, Mr • Goens. 

(Witness excused.) 

MR. CHARLES J. PAIN: We'll call Mr. Bickel. 

L A W R E N C E H. B I C K E L, 

called as a witness in behalf 

of INTERVENO~, 'l'URICBY MOtnftAIN 

ESTATES NO. 2, being duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. CHARLES J. PAIN: 

0. You • re Mr. Larry Bickel? 

A. Yes, sir·. 

0. ·You live down in Stone COunty, Larry? 

A. Yes, I do. 

0. You and your wife own a home in Turkey 

Mountain Estates No. 2? 

A. Yes, I do~ 

0. Are you also members of the Homeowners 

Association there--

A. Yes, I am. 

~ --that Mr. Gaddy is President of? 

A. Yes, sir. 

0. And you are here as a representative of that 
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JIC!IM1C'M14lll'.· ~~iation t04ay 

is that correct? 

A. Yea. 

0. Where are you originally f~, Mr. 

A. Gillette, Wyoming. 

0 All right, sir. When and bow did you happen 

to hear of .'l'urkeyMountain Estates? 

A. I got an advartis~t through the Mil. 

9 We were living at the time in Kimball, Nebraska. we recei 

10 

11 

12 
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25 

the advertisement through the mai.l. 

0 Was that in the United States mail? 

Yes, sir. 

0 Was that prior to the time that you ever 

talked to anyone down there about purchasing? 

A. Yes, sir.· 

0 · What did you do in r$sponse to that 

aolici tation, if anything? 

A. We received that in the mai.l, approximately, 

in March, and on August 26th·, we went· to Sbell KnOb. and 

looked over this land and purchased it. 

you talk? 

Now, when you got down there, with whom did 

Mr. Crymes. 

Mr~ Crymes. Where did you find Mr. Crymes? 

He was in Turkey Mountain Estates office. 
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Mountain Estates, Ine•"~ 

1. Yes. 

0. Was he wa~n9 under Mr. Jay Holt? 

A. , He must have been. 

0. Did Mr. Crymes show the various properties? 

A. Yes. He showed us two places, and we decided 

on this one. 

What, if anything, was said about the water 

10 , situation? 

11 A. He explained the water would be piped into 

12 the back of our, lot, and the water would be there for us, 

13 and he explained the diagram and showe.d us the water well 

14 that they happened to be drilling at that time south of us, 

15 and tbere would be one area with so many bouaes and res 

16 and this one well would take care of it, and we would each 

17 share in the expanses on that well. 

18 He gave you the understanding you ware going 

19 to have to stand the cost of putting the pump in and the well 

20 and tha running of the lines; ·is that correct? 

21 A. Yes, sir. He said it would be divided up in 

22 this one division, this well, and that each one would pay 

23 their share. 

24 In other words, that's basically what the 

25 contract spells out, isn't it? 
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MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: I would like this 

marked Intervenors' ~ibit I. 

(,AT 'l'RIS TDIE IN'.l'ltltVBNOJ'tS' BXHXBI'l' I WAS 

MARan BY THE RBPOM'BR FOR THE PURPOSE OP IDEN'l'IFICA!'ION. ) 

EXAMINER LORING: Exhibit I has been marked 

. for identification. 

BY MR. CHARLES. J. FAIN: 

~ Now, at the time when this sale was beinq 

made to you, were you told anythinq or showed a· BUD report? 

A No, sir. I sure wasn't. 

~ At any time did you ever see the HOD report? 

A 

~ 

No. 

So, basically, you relied upon the statements 

15 that were made in that contract? 

16 A Yea, sir. That's riqht. 

17 0. And whatever actual, word-of-mouth statements 

18 that were made by these gentlemen to you? 

19 

20 

21 

Yes. 

Did you talk to Mr. Bolt? 

No. All Mr. Holt did was come in and siqn 

22 my contract, and we left an hour later. In fact, I was only 

23 there two hours. 

24 Have you since retired to your land down 

2.5 therfl? 
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A. 

~ Did you build a hone? 

A. Yes, bouqht a mobile home. 

~ You have a mobile holl8 dOWD there, and you 

and your wife live there? 

A. Yes. 

~ You make that your permanent residence now? 

A. Yea. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Okay. I don't have· 

anythinq else, Your Honor. 

EXAMINER LORING: Mr. Cowan. 

. CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. COWAN: 

~ At the time that you were talking about goinq 

4own and neqotiating with. Mr. Crymes and that sort of thinq, 

was that in 1969? 

A. Yes, it wa:s. We left Kiraball, Nebraska on 

vacation, went to st. LOuis, and come throuqh here on the 

26th, and we bought the property on the 26th, that afternoon. 

~ Do you know anything about a .Homeowners 

Association that was proposed to operate a water system? 

A. I belong to the Homeowners Association. 

~ Did you hear Mr. Gaddy say that the properties 

were offered to the Homeowners Association to operate? 

A No, I didn't know that,--

MR. COWAN: No further questions. 
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Ma. CVWAR: Thank you. 

EXAMINER LORING: Gag{ 
;>~'·" 

C.SS-EXAMJlfATION BY MR. DOlTY: 

0. Mr. Bickel, I am going to _ haad you what ha-s 

been •rked as Intervenors' Exhibit I, and I believe that's 

a photocopy of your Contract of Purchase; is that. correct? 

J. Yes, it is. 

0. Let me direct your attention to the second 

paqe and to this paragraph where it starts out,. •'ftie SELLER 

agrees to drill and cap ~ertain water wells ••• ·~ and if you 

Would, please, read from the cap.italized word, "BUYERS" the 

re•t of that sentence. 

~ Buyer shall not have the obliqation--

0. No. Buyers·shall _have---

~ --the obligation at their expense to pipe 

water from said well to their property. 

0. All right. Let me ask you this, sir: You 

were the buyer under this contract. Have you incurred any 

20 expense to pipe water from a well to your property? 

21 A. I paid $200 for that expense. That's ay--

22 that • s the way I would-- now, let's drop back here. I bought 

23 this property in '69. I left approximately an hour and· a 

24 half afterwards. I returned in 1971, and went into Turkey 

25 Mountain Estates and they said--asked about the water, when 
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it would be in there. I fiqured I was qoinq to retire in 

'73, ~nd they sa!~ that it would be $200 and $20.00 bookup, 

· $25.00 a .DIOnth (aic). And, so, in· 1973, I returned, again. 

I thou9ht I was going: to retire that year, and I went d.own 

to pay· say $200 and my $20.00 hookup, and they said, no, 

better wait until I retire to come down there. So, in 1975, 

when. I retired, I come down and went in and paid my $200 and 

$20.00 hookup, and on a separate check, I paid $25.00 for 

a year of water. 

MR. DUFFY: Thank you, sir. That's all I ha 

EXAMINER LORING: Any redirect? 

MR. CHARLES J. FAlN: Nothing on Mr. Bic;kel • 

EXAMINER LORilfG: Thank you, Mr. Bickel •. 

(Witness excused.) 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Edgar Simes. 

EDGAR L. S I M E S. 

called as a witness in behalf 

of INTERVENOR, TURKEY MOUN'rAIN 

ESTATES NO. 2, being duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: 

0. Will you state your name, please, to the 

commission? 

A· Edgar Simes. 
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A. I live: •t the coraer of 

.··••·. ~IMtMDaatain.Bstaueaw~ 2. 
' : ~ ·,' .,-~-- ' ' ' ' ' ' . ' ' ' " ;,, ,.,-.,_,, ., _.,~. '.•. ··::,.\ -.-

0. Row lonCJ have you il1~4 ~ ~? 

A. We s~rted building tmih in 171. and have 
. . .~ .-

actually lived there since '73, August of '73. 

0. Do you live in a penu.neat ... boae there? 

A. I live in a conventioDa.l built ~ at tb.a.t 
9 location, and I built.tba home lftYSelf. 

10 0. All right, sir. When did you first l•rn of 

11 Turkey Mountain Estates? 

12 ~ ~hrough an advertising c.-paign through the 

13 mail. · 

14 0. Was this.the United States mail? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 0. ·Where ware you living at that time? 

17 ~ Oklahoma City, Oklalloaaa. 

11 0. In resPonse to that .advertisement tbat you 

]tf, received through the United States mail, did you coae to 

20 MisHUri and .P\U"Chase some of this land? 

21 A. We did .. 

22 0. Would you tell the commission what you 

I 
23 

24 

purchaaect? 

A. ~ wife and I came to Shell Knob, and we we 

I 25 referred to Mr. Crymes, and he first took us to Turkey 

t 
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and said, "Mr. Silaes, I'm going to t:ake you out here aftcl 

show you this, but we're not qoing to be ._ble to sell you 

anything out here in ~is par.tiO\llar subdivision, 

everything out here is already IIIOld. · But, I want to take 

you out there and show you the accommodations that you will 

be buyiD9, . t~e same as though you lived in Turkey 1," which 

was a swimming pool and a golf course and an entertainment 

pavilion, where you could brin9your friends for special 

dinners and so forth ·and so on if you· so desired with, of 

course, an extra fee. But, I was told that so far as member 

ship was concerned, at that time I .-auld be a charter member 

of the co~ntry club if I so deairea to be so, which I ·didn't, 

because in the first place, it's a little over five miles 

from where ·we live· over thereJ and, in tbe second place, I'm 

not a golfer, and, in the third place, I'm not a party man. 

Q. All right, sir. What were you told, if any-

thing, in regard to water service? 

A Be took us over to Turkey 2 and showed us· a 

lot over there that we eventually bought, and then he drove 

us around over the territory and advised ae that most every-

thing in Turkey 2 was.already sold. And in due process, in 

taking me over the territory, he showed me this particular 

well house, and he said, "That's where your water will come 

from." And I asked him about the water situation, and he 
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prorated when everythin9 is taken .care of, when all .the 

pro.-~y ls ~,ld, you will be prora~ed a certain aaount of 

l..t.ae oc!):•~, an4 t;Mtt 'II what it will cost you 

so· far aa water is ooneeraed." And from then on, the water 

linea will belong to this particular qroup in this one area 

that that well will s1arvice." And that well is at the 

present just one-balf block eas·t of where I built, and for 

·quite some time we did reQeive water from that well. 

0. Now, what, if anything, did you pay toward 

the l&YillCJ of the pipes and the pulllp ·and so on? 

A. :t '• coming up to that. 

0. All right, sir. 

A. I asked 'l'urkey Mountain Estates, "What does 

it take for .. to pt hook'ed up. to water?" Because, in the 

aeantillle, we took this lot that we first bo119ht, and because 

·the 1110re I looked at it, the sicker I got, because there was 

13 foot 6 inches difference in this corner and that corner 

over there. And I coae to the conclusion, after looking it 

over 9004, that it would ~ a terrible place to try to build 

on. so, I called 'l'urkey Mountain Estates on Sunday morning 

after I had come up there and saw this other lot that we 

wound up with, which was LOt 252, and I called him back on 

Sunday morning and told him--asked him if Lot No. 252 was 

still available. An.d he said, "Yes, it is." And I was 
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talkibcJ to c~~. I said, "I'm not very happy·, after 

inq over that lot that we purchased" and had already p&~ •> . 

for it, but I hadn • t gottiln a deed em it yet. I wasn • t 

·very· happy with it. So, 'I told hbt oYer the telephone, I 

said·, "I will give you $1,000 dif-rence for that Lot 252. 

He told me, to atart off with, that he could.n 't take that 

offer at all. But, he said, "I'll tell you what I will do: 

I' 11 talk it over with my superiors, and I will call you bac " 

· It was just 20 minutes, by the clock, the telephone rang and 

h~ said, "Simes, we' re going to take you up on that. Do you 

want me to send you a contract?" I said, •wo, I don't want 

you to aend me a contract. The wife an:d I will be up there 

in the JROrning, and we will do buainess right across the 

table •. • '!'he next morning we were in Shell Knob. I wrote 

him a check--my wife wrote the check however. · My wife wrote 

the check for the difference, and he said, •we will see that 

you get your deed not too far from now in the mail." Well, 

consequently, we did not get· .the deed until in March, but 

that's neither here nor there. · 

o· 

A. 

0 

All right. 

We finally got the deed to it. 

I don't have a copy of your contract, but 

23 was it identical with all of those that have been put in 

24 on Turkey Mountain Estates No. 2? Would you look it up and 

25 see if it's the same as Intervenors' Exhibit I? 
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·~eptioa c-f who they. 1"ere signed by and the price ilDlO'tmt, 

~·contract is just· exactly like this. 

0. All right, sir. Now, what was your former 

occupation or profession? 

·~ I am retired from the Okl~ City Enqineer• 

· ing Department. I was Airport Engineer for the City of 

·Oklahoma City for several years, and :then I was Construction 

Engineer and Inspector for the Enqineerinq Departaant ot 

Oklahoma City. 

0. So, have you had considerable dealinqs, not 

only as a homeowner, but in your professi011 with leqal 

descriptions and layinq out of subdivisions and this sort 

of thing? 

I consider myself a fairly good structural 

16 .engineer. 

17 0. All ri.qht, sir. Now, I'll ask. you, have you 

18 had an opportunity to look--I ·believe, you•ve got your 

19 warranty deed with you, haven't you? 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Yes, sir. 

0. Well, why don't you take a look at it. Does 

that in any way reserve any easements for water purposes in 

the sellers of the land? 

It does not. 

Do these contracts reserve that? 

344 ------------........1 



5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

I 12 

I 13 

I 
14 

15 

I 16 

I 
17 

18 

I 19 

I 
20 

21 

I 22 

I 23 

24 

I 25 

I 

~ Those contracts, 

contracts reserve is for light and telephone. 

~ For electric and telephone easements; 

that correct?_ 

~ That's correct. 

~ I'm going to hand you what has been marked 

Intervenors' Exhibit H, and I will ask you if attached 

thereto is the protective and restrictive covenants for 

Tu~key Mountain Estates1 is that what that is? You look at 

it thoroughly and. look to see who siqried it before you make· 

an answer on that. That's normally what would be filed, 

the reatrictive covenants along with the subdivision when 

it's platted and laid out ·and dedicatedJ is that correct? 

~ '!'hat is correct. 

0. All right, sir. Who signed it? 

I. Turkey Mountain Estates , Inc. , but I • m sorry, 

I can't read the signature. 

0. It's -pretty faint, but it's someone signing 

for Turkey Mountain Estates? 

A That's right. 

0. Does it qive where it's filed? 

~ It says it's filed in the County of Lawrence 

County which Jim Norman--

0. Well, that's where it was notarized, County of 

Lawrence, I believe it says up there. 
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January 15, in Stone COUty, Rissouri, 

recorded in the office of Stone County, Biaaouri. 

g. All riqht, sir. Now, have you. had an 

opportunity to look that over in regard ~ the restrictive 

coveD&Jlt and the easements that· iliqht have been left in the 

sellers, .and I call your attention to that provision which 

is designated on Page 2, No. 7, "EASEMBMTS RISBRVED." Have 

you had an opportunity to go ever that? 

A It says, a distance of three foot back and 

·ten foot from the front and rear property line for electric 

power and transmission lines and telephone lines toqether 

with such guy poles, guy wires, and anchors as may be deemed 

advisable by the persons installing and .aintaininq said 

utilities on the terms--on or trim any tree growth or other 

growth located on said residential lots which--soae of this 

isn't very plain, with or~ the construction or operation 

of said utilities, and that's something else that's not 

clear, streets individual installed and the streets or the 

individual installed something of the residential lot•. 

Q. All right, sir. Now, those are the restrictiv 

covenants that were filed with the dedication. Does that 

in anywhere call for a reservation of an easement for water 

purposes? 

~ Not for wat~r, no. 

It's ref~ to electric 
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A. Acc:ording to that, yes. 

0. · All; right. Now, telll me where the water 

linea run on tho,se lots in Turkey Mountain Estatu /No. 

A. I can tell you in my particular area. 

0. All right. 

A. '!'he water line, which is two-inch line, coaell 
up from the east along the side of our property along--Which 

would· be the north side of our property and· continues on ~"·--• 

I mean, yes, the nQRh side of our property and continues 

on west, and a T that ~oes down the all~ line, wbich would 

be the alley line, of our block and also the block to the 

north of·us. 

0. ·Now, since you have been there, have you had 

any difficulties with breaches in t:he line, leaks? 

A.. 'Well, I've had quite a bit of difficulty in 

service interruptions for the simple fact: tbat our location 

is right t)n top of a hill, .and when a water line breaks, I•m 

number one without water. And there bas been, at times, I 

resaember one time when the pump went kaput that we were out 

of water almost thr~e complete days. 

0. Now, tell me, did you have an opportunity to 

observe any of these lines being laid by Mre Norman? 

A. I did observe the line:t7 being laidt especial 

the ones at the rear of our property. 
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Tell the Coaaission what kind of soil•-this 

Stone County, and it's properly named, isn't it? 

I. That's right. It wa•-.....,_t of i-t is right 

down in solid rock. Some of it ian' t in solid rock. Some 

of it can be trenched with a backhoe, and some of it can't 

be trenched with a backhoe with~ut use of dynamite. And in 

·m¥ particular case, the line down behind our place, which is 

a two-inch line that runs on down--continues on down that 

one particu1ar block, was dug by a backhoe which in our 

terms, it wasn't dug by a .line, it was dug by eyeballing. 

In other words, you get what I mean? 

MR. DUFFY: Excuse me. The record can't 

13 reflect gestures. 

14 WITNESS SIMES: It was crooked. 

lS MR. DUFFY: Thank you. 

16 WITNESS SIMES: I understand what you mean. 

17 But, I asked about the water line, and I was 

18 told by Mr. Gum when I paid him the 200 and some odd 

19 dollars to get hooked up with water, asked him in detail, 

20 how that water line was to be laid, beeause by that time I 

21 found out it was going to be laid with plastic. And plastic 

22 is very fragile as far as rock and stones and boulders are 

23 

24 

concerned. 

OUr particular water lin~ down behind nur 

25 property was--after he told me that it was going to be laid 
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1 t was laid jut popa-a-pooey 

<phonetic) bang right on down the line, piped together, 

plaat;i~ piped tc)qether, which is joined together wi~ 

a·Rd it was laid over rocks and covered up with whatever 

happened to be ·tllere. It was not hand bedded. 

BJ: MR. CHARLES J •. FAIN: 

0. It was not ·hand embedded vi th either sand 

. or· crushed stone? 

That's right. 

And that is the normal procedure for the 

11 laying of water lines? 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

That is the normal procedure for plastic 

pipe if you're laying it in that kind of soil. 

0. You think, as a result of that, that you have 

had a lot of these l•aks? 

As a result of that, we've had, in the past, 

17 we have had lots of--well, let's not say •lots.• We have 

18 had quite a bit of line breakage and in some instances, the 

19 line was laid so close to the surface that the line even 

20 froze and broke. 

21 And I was told at the time that none of the 

22 line would have less than 30 inches of cover over it, and 

23 when they opened up the line to put my saddle on, which i.s 

24 just to the north side of our home, when they opened up the 

25 line to put that saddle on, I went out and laid a straight 
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edge across the ditc~, it down, and it was 

~xactly 13 inches down to the pipe. 

That is a two-inch line1 is that correct? 

4 It's not a four-inch lin--

'l'Wo-inch line. 

--i.n these areas. 

7 Now, is there anything else, Mr. Simes, that 

8. you want to bring to the attention of the Commission while 

9 you're here today? 

10 Yes, there is. 

11 All right, sir. 

12 Don • t ever let it be said that we refused to 

13 pay a legitimate fee for adequate water service. All that 

14 we are interested in and speaking for myself and I've also 

15 had the blessings of the Association and the property owners, 

16 that all we are interested in is adequate water service at 

17 a reasonable price. That's all that we are interested in is 

18 adequate water service at a reasonable price. And I don't 

19 think, under the circumstances, I don't thiDk--I'll grant you 

20 that Turkey Mountain Estates may be holding the bag, but 

21 there's 1500 and some odd locations down there, as I remember 

22 right, there's 1517, and it's less than 10 percent, a whole 

23 lot less than 10 percent, of them are hooked on to water, 

24 which·makes it pretty rouqh for the water llne to pay for 

25 itself. But, why should we 100 or 105 or 110 or 106 or wha 
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are paying tor the water line, wby 

should we be penalized for somebody else's aistaku. 

~ Xn other words, you had a con:tract, as I 

underst..S what you're sayinq, on your water, and now you 

can look down the road to see where they're qoinq to put this 

:water out iato all of these, and sell these other lots and 

all of you people are qoing to be assessed with those costs 

in the setting of rates1 is that what you are saying? 

~ That's what I'm saying to a certain degree. 

If even SO percent of those lots were accurate, and because 

they didn't bang a charge on these people that just came 

down there and bought lots, because they didn't hang a charge 

on them to install a water line, I don't know why we should 

have to pay in advance for those thousancla and thousands of 

feet of water line that there's nobody booked up to. Do you 

understand what I'm getting at? 

further. 

0. Yes, sir. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: I don't have anything 

EXAMINER LORING: It's tiae to take a break. 

WHEREUPON, a recess was taken. 
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Rrtllltft' t:0•"1:tie recess, &e heariJl9 oftllia 

caaa waa re•umed, and the following proceedings were had: 

BX'AMIB\\ LORIBG: Back on the recorcl. 

MR. ~~ J. PAilf: Are "there any other 

queationa of Mr. Siaea? 

MR.o COWAN: I have some questions when he is 

tendered for cross-examination. Are you ready for cross-

8 examination? 

9 EXAMINER LORING: Yes, we are ready. 

10 WITNESS BDGAR L. SIMBS :USUIIBD '.rBE STAND 

11 CROSS-EXAMINATION BY Mit• COWAN: 

12 Mr. Silles , I don' t think I clearly understood 

13 your pe>ai tion in this ~~&tter. Are you objectincJ to the 

14 Commisaion taking jurisdiction over this water operation and 

1S supervlaing it? 

A. Yes, I am. 

0. The next question I have: When you purchased 

your property, did you get an abstract of title? 

A. No, sir. 

0. Did you get title insurance? 

A. No, sir. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 0. Did you have the title checked through the 

23 Recorder's Office to see what instruments there were of 

24 record which might affect the title of the property? 

25 No. I talked to an abstract outfit in Cassvil 
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act,_.,,_._.,._,uld·be of M h&Ylag a 

911ara.ntetri title, insurance, and tlley to~d - the oaly 

. actvantaqe was that they went over and checked t!ae .location, 

checked the a.rea for inequities .t llifla cloud my warrani:y 

title, warranty.cteed. 

Q. YOu live in TUrkey Mountain Estates No. 2? 

I. That's riqht. 

g. Is Turkey Mountain Estates No. 2 a for.ally 

platted subdivision? 

A. .Well, it's platted, yes. 

0. .Have you seen the plat? 

A. I see it right here. 

0. Well, would you answer my question? You 

that is the plat? 

A. Well, I think it is. 

0. Does it have an indication that it's recorded 

in the Recorder's Office---

A. I never looked to see. 

0. --in Stone County, Missouri? 

A. I never looked to see. 

0. Is that the only instrument that you've seen 

that you would consider to be a plat? 

A. Well, with the exception of that one, and the 

one that is hanqinq in Turkey Mountain Estates office, and 

the one t.ha t they showed me where my lots are . 
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record, if it is on record, in S~ne County, Missouri 

aarry County, Missouri. Which county do. ·y.ou. l~· in? 

I. I live in Stone Couaty. 

0. In Stone County, Missouri. 

I. I was takinq their word for ite 

~ But, you have not checked tbe plat? 

1. No. 

0. Do you know what kind of easeaents are 

reflected by that plat? 

I. I don't know that I can say I do. 

0. You' re an engineer you told us.. CUstomax'll!l.y 

easements are reflected by the plat of the subdivision, are 

they not? 

1. Yes. 

0. Now, Mr. Simes, you testified a few 110ments 

ago that you had beea out of service frOIIl time to time. 

Could y!)U tell me the ·last time you were ou.t of water 

service? 

A. No. If you expect me to give you a date, I 

can't. 

Yo~ can give me a judgment as to how long it' 

been. 

I. It was sometime last fall. 

~ What caused the outage, if you know? 
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and then other times. 

o. Let • a .. t~alk about :theiR oae at a time. 

occur, did you· say? ~t: fall.? i.t'Jie breuiti}tto'f 

four-inch line that. you just referred. 

A It broke on several occasions. 

0. We're talking about the last occasion. 

Well, I 

don •t. · Do you? 

0. Well, my question was, you stated, if I 

stood you correctly, that it was last fall soaetilae? 

A. That's right. 

0. Do you know what caused that breakage? 

A. well, I would say faulty pipe. 

0. I'm asking you if you knoW? Did you see t·t 

break, or do you know what the actual cause was? 

A I aaw the pipe after it broke. 

o. But, you don • t know what cauaed it to break? 

No. 

How long were you out of service? 

oh, that time that, that broke down there, I 

was out of service close to 12 hours. 

0. All right. Now, let's talk about the time 

immediately before that. When was the next time you were 

out of service? 
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·dates, no. 

Q. You can give us an approx!Jita&, ~. 

in the. ·.pring or in the winter, or Wtien ..S it? You made 

several rather broad statellenta here. I '11. wondering if you 

can--

A. Let me say that so far as last year vas 

concerned, we were out of service several tilaes. Whether it 

was all caused from a break in the line or not, I don't know. 

0. What do you mean by "several times"? 

A. That's what I mean, several tiaes .. 

0. Are you talking about ten or three? 

A. I would say ten. 

0. You think the company records will support 

ten breakages in the year 1978? 

A. I would say that there was at least ten 

breakages in the year of 1978. Now, wait a minute. Let me 

clarify that. I'm not going to say they were all breakages, 

because sometimes that breaker up on· the pump house activates 

and we're out of water. 

0. As an engineer, can you tell us what causes 

that? 

A. overloads. 

0. Does lightning cause it? 

A. There are several things that can cause it. 
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weakening of power will cause it. 

0. How far 'do you live froa Mr. Gactdy? 

A. About, I would say, in the. aeiqltborhoo4 :Of 

500 feet • 

0. Where do you live from Mr. Goens? 

A. In the neighborhood of a quarter of a mile. 

0. How far do you live from Mr. Bickel? 

A. In the neighborhood of 500 feet. 

MR. COWAN: All right. That's all I have. 

MR. DUFFY: No questions. 

EXAMINER LORING: · Thank you very much. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Thank you, Mr. SiMa. 

(Witness excused•) 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Mow, Your Bo~r, ii 

·these qen~leman don't have any other question$, I would !ike 

to a.sk, I have a few questions for Mr. MoZ111Ul, but it wouldn 

require ~he presence of these gentlemen. If they ~~14 be 

excused, maybe they would like to get on their way ~. 

EXAMINER LORING: Any problea? You • re 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: You gentlemen are 

excused if you want to go. If you want to stay, the he~ring 

won't be but a few minutes more. If you would like to stay 

and talk to me afterwards, we'll do that. 
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(J>isc:usaion off the ret~Qri.) 

EXAMINER LORING: Do the Intervenors rest 

then, I take it, on the Intervenors' case? 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Well,--

EXAMINER LORING: l.: realize the Applicant' a 

case hasn't been rested. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: We have some questions 

of Mr. NQrman. We may have to call him. If they would 

admit as to who their employees and agents were, as we 

stand it, it's Mr. Holt, Mr. Turney, Mr. Mitchell, Mr. 

Randolf£, Mr. Allison, Mr. Claude Frazier, and Mr. Chester 

Grymea, if they will--

MR. COWAN: Crymes. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Crymes, that's a C 

instead of a G. If they would acknowledge that they rue 

the agents that ma(le the sales, we couid shorten this a 

great deal. Would you be willing to stipulate to that, Lou? 

MR. COWAN: Could we do that? So there would 

.be no confusion, I think you offered in evidence all the 

contracts, didn't you? Wherever their names appear on those 

exhibits, we would agree that in that case they were the 

agents. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Then, may I word this-­

MR. COWAN: For example, I've got right here-­

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: You word it, Lou, word 
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MR. COWAN: I believe .it • a Intervenors' 

I,. and you Show here aa a 1f4;t~etfll 1 €heater Cf~s. 

Wherever that ftallle.·• appears on tbeq· Yarious. con:t'r•C:ta, 

wao••ver·aaae it is, we'll adait theyare agents. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Very. well. . 

MR.· COWAN: In the aenae of being a aale..-n. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: And Mr. Bolt, of course 

his name is on all of them. 

Mit. COWAN: He • a also a sal.-an for the 

company. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: So, you'll admit they' 

agents in that regard? 

MR. COWAN: Well, in the sense that they 

procure buyers for those lots, not a general aqent, but a 

real estate a98nt. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Alld that they were 

representing Turkey Mountain Estates, Inc. 

MR. COWAN: As a real estate agent. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Yes, in making the sale 

MR. COWAN: I wouldn't admit to a general 

agent. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Oh, no, no, of course 

not. If you'll stipulate to that, is that agreeable with 

you, Gary? 

359 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9. 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR• CHARLES J. PAIN: I just want, I have 

about three or four questions of .Mr. Norman. 

EXAM~NER LORING: Mr. Norman, will you take 

the-stand again, plea•e? 

(Witness sworn. ) 

WI'!'NESS JIMMY NORMAN RECALLED '1'0 'r8B SI'AND 

RECROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. CHARLES J. PAIN: 

~ You are Mr. Norman, one of the officials 

of the Applicant, Ozark Mountain Water Company; is that 

correct? 

A. 

~ 

Yes, sir. 

You were also one of the officers and stock-

holders of Turkey Mbuntain Estates, Inc., a Missouri 

corporation, were you not? 

A. Yes, sir. 

~ Wo.uld you tell me if Norman Construction 

Company. is that a trade name, or is that a corporation? 

A. 

0. 

A. 

It's a corporation. 

A corporation? Is that· a Missouri eo~orJ!ltjLOllLfl 

Yes. 

0. The Norman Construction Company, are you the 

sole owner, you and your wife, the sole owners of the stock? 

Yes, sir. 

So, any of the other developers were not in 
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A. Ko, sir. 

0. .. ..,.., as I understand 

COIJaPIIJ\lY has ··~·· all of the work on the va~r ].irieSJ i,~. that 

correct? 

A. No, sir. 

0. I •m not correct, then. Tell me what Norman 

Construction Company, what work it did perform? 

A. It has furnished men and tools for partial. 

work on the water system. TUrkey Mountain Estates has their 

own e.tQployees, which work on the water system. 

who worked on the water system, are they also employed by 

No~n Construction Company? 

A. No, sir. 

0. Well, Norman Construction Company did do work 

on the water lines, did it not? 

A. Yes. It has done some work, but it d.idn 't do 

it all • 

0. Okay. And, of course, I know you didn't dril 

the wells. I understand that. I've gone through the exhibi 

WOuld you just describe, just a brief summary 

for me, of the work that Norman Construction Company did and 

how it did its billing, please, to Turkey Mountain Estates? 

A. Okay. Norman Construction Company has various 
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Backhoes, dozers, heavy equip&ReDt. And up until 

t~ last year, it maintained a work force to operate this 

eqUipment. They were primarily engaged in the trenchinq work; 

and-""':for the water lines. And at such time as the man on the 

backhoe was needed to.go back and lay lines to catch up ~e 

day's work, he parked the backhoe and got off and stuck the 

pipe together with the Turkey Mountain crew. 

So, actually, then, Norman Construction 
•, 

Company just did the backhoe workt is that correct? 

Yes. And some of that work was actually done 

11 by Turkey Mountain employees operating Norman Construction 

12 company.· equipment. 

13 Q. Okay. When you did that, how did you charge 

14 them in that situation? 

15 It was charged on a different rate per hour. 

16 In other words, the operators' wages were credited to Turkey 

17 Mountain Estates or whoever we were laying pipe for. 

18 Q. Would you describe to me what sort of an 

19 invoice or bill you presented to Turkey Mountain Estates for 

20 the work that Norman Construction Company did? 

21 May I show you? 

22 MR. COWAN: Your Honor, I don't want to delay 

23 this any, but I think I ought to have an objection on the 

24 record. This is completely i.rnmaterial, because no considerat on 

25 is being asked for the plant that's going into this company 
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•• of l?O'Wt and it •kes no difference what 

cost, beca•,•• it's going in at a zero figure as far as the 

rate a•• is concerned,. So, it's completely immaterial.. I 

4on't object to i;t, except. that we're wastiaq tiae, and t 

object = it on that basis. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: we already crossed that 

bridqe in the last hearing. 

EXAMINER LORING: I' 11 overrule it, and let's > 

proceed. 

BY MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: 

For your information, I don't find any of 

12 them. As I understood, I was beinq submitted with all of 

13 bills. I don't find any bills in there from Norman 

14 Construction Company. 

15 

16 

A 

0. 

I don't know. 

Did you submit bills to Turkey Mountain 

17 Eatates? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A 

0. 

A 

Yes. 

WOuld you know where those bills are? 

No, I don't. 

0. When is the last time you did work for Turkey 

Mountain Bstatea on the water lines? 

A At the present time, I don't have any ampl~u·~-· 

as Norman COnstruction Company, and they still rent my 

to do water 1 construction with, and that. 
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year. 

0. Qcmld you <Jive me some tllQ)1aaati~~af:,,,to .why .. , 

-!'i.trkeY: ·IID\Uit&in · aB~tea does not ·have any invoices 

f.rom NCI.'Dl&ll Construction Conapany on these linea? 

A. I imaqine they • re in accountinq somewhere. 

I don't know. 

0. And they were just overlooked, is that what 

you are saying? 

A. I don'tknow. 

·o. WOuld you glance throuqh there and see if 

can fiac! any of your. billa or statements or invoices. 

A. No, I don't see any. They're llllde on a paper 

simil~ to this, only it's a double sheet with columns over 

it with it all extended out and all broke dawn pricewise. 

0. Does it break doWn. as to the hours spent and 

the date and so on--

~ Yes. 

0. --and whether it was paid? 

A. You've qot the checks there to back up that, 

I'm sure. 

0. If your attorney aqreed, would you be willing 

to submit copies of those statements that do back up the 

notations that are made on those ledger sheets? You've 

submitted all the others. I've checked them, and they 
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Construction Company. I mean, if he consents. 

A. :If ·:t can find them. I really don't know who 

'l'here would be no reason for wi thholdinq. them • 
No. There's nothing to be qained from it. 

0 I Understand. 

MR. COWAN: How far back would you want to go? 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Well, as far ~k as 

these ledqer accounts show payments to Norman Construction 

Company. 

1frTNESS NORMAN: It would be SOJReWhat con.fus 

beca~se you're qoinq to have all the road construction and 

all that mixed in with it, which it won • t be spelled out as 

water line, road construction or what. It will juat be so 

many hours. 

BY MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: 

I just suspect that's the-situation. 

But, the truth of thematter is that these 

20 were submitted to me as all of the costs on the water comoan· 

21 were they not? 'l'bat' s what I was seeking. 

22 A I don't know. 

23 ~ Do you recall the other hearinq when--

24 A I recall the other hearing, and this is what 

25 I presumed that you wanted. 
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D. COWAN: There's a br~ right~ 

on the bO~tom of it, Charlie. 

HR. CHARLES J. FAXN: Well, X understand ~t 

the.re are figures put into the ledger sbeet, bet ._t I • 

looking. for are, as I understood, there would be an inV1:>ice 

or a sta ... nt or a bill to justify and prove up those 

le49er· accounts that are set out there. And that's all I am 

seeking. If I can get to them, that will serve my purpoa•s• 

As I understood, I was going to be submitted the original 

billinqs on the cost of the water system, and the only thing.-!-

MR. COWAN: We just agreed to furnish to you 1 

what Mr. Taylor had. As far as I know, that's an absolute 

list of everything that he's got. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Okay. Well, I think--

WITNESS NORMAN: Are the canceled checks in 

there? 

BY MR. CBARLES J. FAIN: 

~ I've looked at these before, and as I recall, 

my answer is, no. In other words, you understand what. a 

billing is. It shows the date that you did the work and what 

was done and the number of hours and how many dollars you 

charged? 

A. Uh-huh. 

~ And that's what I'm seekinq if I can have it. 

There's Harry Cooper's Supply bill and the whole bit. But, 
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is ~, ~Y' one .li~ibcJ, ~, aau'lt:r~ll!'ttic•n 

which did a big part otr.· the work, as I ~stand from .. tbe 

ledger sheets? 

A. Oh~huh. I'm sure th;v ledger sheets Were ~e 

up from tbe billing-· at ao .. tilll8. 

0. Well, I '11 ask you: Did you make up the 

~edger sheets? 

A. No, I did not. 

All right, sir. 

10 MR. CHARLES J. PAIN: Well, Mr. Ex8.11iner, if 

11 we can have an agreement on that, that Mr. Cowan will 

12 diligently seek and provide me with those, ·I think that that 

13 would be agreeable. 

14 MR. COWAN: I can't agree to it now. If it's 

15 readily available and it won • t be a horribly expensive thing 

16 I would recommend that Mr. Horman furnish them. But, if 

17 going to be something that is a. serious burden, we would 

18 to object to it. I consider it completely immaterial for 

19 reasons we stated many times, and we're not going to 

20 voluntarily spend. a lot of money. 

21 EXAMINER LORING: What are you going to do 

22 with it once you get it? A late-filed exhibit, is that what 

23 you're thinking? 

24 MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: That would be satisf 

2.5 with me. 
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EXAMINE:R LelmlG~ \\ 

it is not l'nduly burdenaome, -­

MR. COWAN: I'll ask Hr. 

revtaw 1\:.t.s files and see what's there. As~lte'saic:l, 

·a matter of not wanting to disclose it. 

EXAMINER LORING: It may or IRY not be there, 

too. 

WITNESS NORMAN: Ten years of records is a 

of digging. 

EXAMINER LORING: If it's like the closets in 

11 my home, I can quarantee--

12 MR. CHARLES J. FAith I understand that, Your 

13 Honor. But, we have a situation here where the developers 

14 are also the sole owners of tlle company that. did the ~rk. 

15 EXAMINER LORING: Yes, I ~tand that. 

·16 MR. ·CHARLES J. FAIN: I find ledger accounts 

17 where money was paid, but I don't find the statements or bil 

18 like all the other compa~ies, Harry COQper SUpply, the people 

19 who furnished the dynamite, the ones who did the blasting. 

20 It's all. itemized in there and very fully, and I appreciate 

21 that. The thing that is missing is the entire work schedule 

22 of Norman Construction. 

23 EXAMINER LORING: You're talking about these 

24 individual invoices in that time frame? 

25 MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Yes, sir. 
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how. onerous the is, and give you--

BJCA;MqER LORING: :If you e. put them ia 

an,.i~hi:li~~, and I'll asai.gn a lett!er. L8t;~,~--ign._t.he 

"J" if ti<Jae are available. No, it would be Applicants' 

exhibit, Applicants' Exhibit 23 to be late .filed. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Now, wit:h .that, Your 

Honor, I would return the originals of the .documents that 

Mr. cowan so graciously supplied me, and :I've gone over 

.them. And the only thinq that is missing is as I've stated, 

and I would like to have those. And I don't have anythi~g 

MR. COWAN: I have a few questions of Mr .. 

Norman. 

FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. COWAN: 

0. · Mr. Norman, have you been asaoeiated with 

these four developers over the years. 

A With the four developers? 

0. Right. Turkey Mountain Estates--I'll name 

You know the companies--

A. Yes. 

0. --that I'm referring to. Tomahawk Developers, 

for example. 

A. Yes. 

0. Central Crossing Developers. 
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I 'a nbt affiliated ~th ceatrai. 

\ De¥elopers. 

0. Turkey Mountain Estates, Inc.? 

1. Yes. 

0. Lakeside In¥estment. 

I. Yes. 

0. Are the subdivisions that have been discussed· 

·here today and previously in this hearinq reflected by plats 

on record in the appropriate counties? 

A Yes, they are. 

0. Is there a plat on file in Stone County, the 

.. Recorder's Office in Stone county, Misaouri, for Turkey 

.Mountain Estates No. 2? 

A. There's seven plats recorded • 

0. But, do the seven plats encompass the entire 

. s.ubdivision called Turkey Mountain Batates Bo. 2? 

I. Yes, they do. 

0. were utility easements reserved on those pla 

A. Yes. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Now, Your Honor, just 

a minute. I object to that for the reason that the plats 

would be the best evidence. 

MR. COWAN: If you will let us finish,--

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Let me make my obj 

EXAMINER LORING: Let him finish the question 

.firat. 
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MR. ~~ J. FAIR: 

2 EXAMINER LORING: Bad you finished your 

3 queation? 

4 MR. COWAN: NO, I haven't finished it. 

5 EXAMINER LORING: Let • s start all over aqain. 

6 BY MR. COWAH: 

7 0. I think my question was: Are there plats 

8 · of record for the seven components making up Turkey MOuntain 

9 Estates No. 2? 

10 A. Yes, sir. 

11 0. Have those plats been properly filed and 

12 recorded with the Recorder as far as you know? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 MR. COWAN: Your Honor, I would ask leave to 

15 file as a late-filed exhibit, I believe, it would be 

16 Applicants' Exhibit 23, a certified copy--

17 EXAMINER LORING: Exhibit 24, because 2 3 

18 would be those invoices. 

19 MR. COWAN: Okay, 24. Certified copies, 

20 

I 21 

certified by the Recorder of Deeds of Stone County~ Missouri, 

of the plats of Turkey Mountain Estates, the seven plats 

l 22 Mr. Norman just referred to. 

23 EXAMINER LORING: That would be late-filed 24. 

' 24 MR. COWAN: I'll furnish Mr. Fain with a 

I 25 xerox of the Recorder's certificate and a copy of the plat. 
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Mr. P'&in, I queas I woul4D • t interrupt 

your ol:)jection. 

EXMIINER LORING: The objection I think is 

. lltUte. 

. Ma. CHARLES J. FAIN: I don't have any 

Obj~c'f:ion ·tO that. 

BY MR. COWAN: 

0. MX-. Norman, going on, we submitted, and I 

don't remember the number, but if you will bear with me, 

drawings of the water sy~Jtem as it's now constructed or was 

constructed at the time the drawings were made throuqhout e 

various subdivisions, have you not? 

.A. Yes. 

0. Those, in.jact, are not the plats, the 

plats, or even copj.es of them, are they? 

.A. No. They"';t;e just a composite. 

0. They're, you mf9ht call, construction drawing 

that were made up when the system was being built? 

.A. Yes. 

0. Has your company had a few problems or 

with outages in Turkey Mountain Estates No. 2? 

.A. Yes. We had some defective pipe that we had 

some problems with. 

0. Have you undertaken to repair all those 

defective segments of pipe? 
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0. Do 10u recall of any insta.ace when 

failed to work because of a malf\1119t~oll; of a ~ker.? · 

I. I woulcln' t say. that it was a br&aker. 

had. soae fuse problems with fuses bloWing and that sol:'t of 

thinq. 

0. Are you able to tell the Commission what. 

caused those fuses to blow? 

I. I'm really notr an act of God, I would have 

say. 

0. In your judgment, when was the last 

service was out in Turkey Mountain Estates No. 2? 

I. It was sometime in the fall of last year. 

0. If it had been out at any other time, would 

you have known about it in the ordinary course of business? 

I. Yaa. I'm well aware when one goes out. 

usually qot half a dozen phone calls ilaediately. 

0. Do .you recall how many outages the company 

experienced in 1978? 

A I couldn't say the exact number, but I would 

say maybe as many as six. 

0. Do you know what caused the outage? 

A Well, I would say, probably, three of them 

due to this defective pipe, and another one or so with, what 

I call, gremlins, people with backhoes digging into them and 
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~ Has the company installed cutoff valves to 

try to alleviate a hardship on 

sepent of pipe qoes out? 

A.· Yes, we have. We've tried to valve each 

feeder line from the main, so we can isolate the different. 

·spots. 

0. When was that project completed? 

A.. It was last owaer. 

MR. COWAN: I ba~e no further questions of 

Mr. Norman. Just in case it was overlooked, I would like to 

offer in evidence Applicants' Exhibits 1 through 24, I bel 

EXAMINER LORING: Well, 15 and 16 have been 

recei•ed, but at .this time, all .-,plicants' exhibits are 

received through 24. 

(AT THIS TIME APPLICANTS' EXHIBIT 50S. 1 TO 

24 WERE RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE AND MADE A PART.OF TBtS RECORD.) 

RECROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. DOFPY: 

Q. Are you a professional engineer? 

A. No, sir. 

0. Are there any professional engineers employed 

by the Ozark Mountain Water Company? 

A. There was back in the design work of it. 

0. Do you ha,,e any engineers who supervise the 

laying of pipe? 
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2 0. Who supervises the laying of water pipe? 

I 3 L I guess, I would have to take credit for that. 

I 
4 

?-<' 

5 

0. Are you familiar with the American waterWorks 

A•aociation's standards for layinq plastic pire, specifically 

I 6 bedding thea and not laying them on big rocks? 

I 7 
~;:. 

A. I've seen their book or leaflet or whatever 

8 it is. 

I 9 0. Do you follow those standards? 

'I 10 L I would have to read the standards to say 

11 for sure, because I'm not immediately familiar with the ;I ~; .. 12 standards that. you're talking about. 

I 13 0. . What I would like you to do is go on record 

14 

I 15 

as obligating the company to lay plastic pipe in accordaace 

with either the AWWA standards or the manufacturer's standarda 

I 16 for bedding them properly, so we might avoid in the future 

17 breaks due to the improper laying of pipe. Will you obligate 

I 18 your company to do that? 

I 19 A. Yes$ I guess we would. 

20 MR. DUFFY: That's all I have. 

I 21 EXAMINER LORING: Mr. Fain. 

I 22 FURTHER RECROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: 

I 
23 

24 on Intervenors' Exhibit H. Now, I'm referring to that page, 

~ Mr. Normanr I want to ask you about some thing• 

I 25 it's entitled, Establishment of Protective and Restrictive 
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A. Uh-huh. 

· 0. HoW, this is, as I underst&Dd, the 

and the retentions that We%"e. made q•Turkey Motintain. Ea~tes 

NQ. 2, and you filed them, as rest#iotions are, in the 

Recorder's Office in the respective counties, did you not? 

A. These? 

0. These are the restrictions that--

A These are the restrictions. 

0. Yes. 

A. I really don't know, sir. 

0. Well, woul.d you tell me who signed them? 

A. It looks like I did. 

0. All right, sir. ·Now, you also signed them 

for Turkey Mountain Estates No. 1 which is I believe the one 

in Barry County? 

A. Turkey Mountain is in Barry County. 

0.. Is that your signature? 

A. No, that isn't. 

0. Whose signature is that appearing on Page 3? 

A. I don't know. 

0. I couldn't make it out either. It says that 

it is Mr. Jim Norman. Isn't that what the Notary Public says 

A. That's what it says. Isn't this the same 

signature, though? 
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lfel.l, that is a very fine frieftd ·.tae, 

_.,.rt Stemmons, a law--.{er in Lawrence County. Do you know 

Mr. St.-ons? 

A. Yes. 

~ He represents Turkey Mountain Estates, 

doesn't he? 

A. Be did at one time. 

~ But, you say that is not your signature; is 

that correct? 

A. No, it is not. 

~ All right, sir. Do you say that you did not 

appear before Mr. Stemmons and make that affidavit that is 

set out therein? 

A. I didn't sign it. 

~ Well, do you recall appearing before Mr. 

Stemmons and making that affidavit? 

A. No, I don't recall it. 

Q. All right. Can you throw any light on who 

signed that as Vice President and why this affidavit was 

made which states that you made'it? Do you know anything 

about that? 

A No, 1 really don't. 

Q. All right, sir. Now, that is the protective 

and restrictive covenants for Turkey Mountain Estates lying 

Barry County: it not? 
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0.. Now, the other one, insofar as Stone County, 

stated that that is yeur 

cleared that up? 

A. Uh~huh. 

0. But, you don' t know about the other one? 

A. I .really don't know. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Nothing further. 

EXAMINER LORING: Staff. 

MR. DUFFY: I have ahaolutely nothinq further. 

EXAMINBR LORING: At this tiJae--

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Yoar Honor, I would l 

to make an offer if I may on my exhibits.. we offer Exhibits 

A, B and c. 

EXAMINER LORING: They've beea received. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: I would like to offer 

17 the remainder of the InteJ!'Venors ' exhibits. '!hat's D, E, F, 

18 

19 

29 

21 

G, H, and I. 

received. 

EXAMINER LORING: Exhibits D throuqh I are 

(AT ·THIS TIME INTERVENORS 1 EXHIBITS D THROUGH 

22 I WERE RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE AND MADE A PART OF THIS RECORD.) 

23 EYAMINER LORING: Staff Exhibit 1 was offered 

24 at the last hearing and not received. It is received at 

25 this time. 
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AL"iD MADE A PART. OF THIS RECORD.) 

B.XAMI:NER LORING: That cl-" up all t.he 

Let•s go off tlu! r~co~d· 

(Diseussionoff the record.) 

EXAMINER ·LORING:. . Back on the record. 

Upon the receipt of l•te-filedexhibits and 

the filing of the transcript, the Intervenor will have 20 

days in which to file a memoranda or brief: •nd the 

'Applicant and Staff will have 20 days theNflfter to file in 

reply. 

Anything further? 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Off the record. 

EXAMDIER LORING: Off the record. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

EXAMINER LORING: Back on the record. 

The record in this case will be closed, and 

the case is submitted on the record. The hearing is adj~··'~ft••M 

WHEREUPON, the hearing of this case was 

concluded. 
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